Ootober 5, 2975
Clarence M. Kalley, Direetor

Podaral Burezu of Investigetion
Te3, Department of Justice
Washingbon, D.U0. 20535

Lear Nr, Kelley:

Thanlk you for your letfer to me of Geptember 30, 1976 rezarding
my FOIA request contalned in a letter to the Devaritment of Justice
dated September T, 1976.

Ky request concerned ths chain of possesaion of the photozrephs
and Y-rays taken at the eutopey of President Kennedy, end documents
releted to the various transfers of those meterials, I do not
expect that many documents or records relevant to my reguest ars
contained in the files of the ¥Bl, I em sure that several documents
spegcifically mentioned in my letter would be found in Justliecs Department
filez outside of the FEI,

Therefore, I am 8t a loss %o understend why the FEI is the only
branch of the Justice Depariment to have responded to my reqrest so
far. TYour letter mentions that a copy of my letter "wes referred to
the FEI by the Iepariment of Justice.” You 40 not atate whether other
brenches of the Justice TYepartment have slso baen ssnt coples oi my
letter, If the FBI was the sole braach o whica my requast wes for-
warded, I request that you immedlately forward wmy request to other
appropriate offices,

I am willing %o welt a reasonable perlod of time for the #BI
to process my reguest to ths extent that some of the records I seek
might be in FBI files, However, %ths FBI'[s backlogfhshould in no way
interfers with prompt compliance with my request by other offices
within the Justice fepartment, and T am mosit conecarued that such
other offices comply with the statutory time limita,.

Sincerely,

Howerd Fofiman
1111 3W 16th ive., Apt. 15¢
Geinesville, ¥la, 32601



